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December 17, 1992

Lawrence M. Noble

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Nevada Democratic Party Complaint
Dear Mr. Noble:

|

Enclosed is an original and three copies of a Complaint sworn
to and signed to in the presence of a notary public and notarized
alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as
amended.

I look forward to your prompt attention to the serious issues
raised in this Complaint.

Sincerely,

/W/

rian HcKay
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Enclosures

6114 West Charleston Boulevard * Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 * (702) 258-9182 * FAX (702) 258-9352
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IN RE:
NEVADA DEMOCRATIC PARTY,

RESPONDENT.
/

Complainant Nevada Republican Party alleges against the

Nevada Democratic Party as follows:

. 0 This Complaint is being filed pursuant to 2 USC §
437g(a) and 11 CFR § 111.4.

2. Complainant is informed and believes, and therefore
alleges, that Nevada Democratic Party, in violation of 11 CFR §
104.5, failed to timely file its (i) expenditure reports for the
period July through September 1992, (ii) pre-general election
expenditure reports for the period October 1, through October 14,
1992, and (iii) post-general election expenditure reports for the
period October 15 through November 23, 1992. See, Exhibit "A."

Dated this 2‘7 day of December, 1992.

BR McKAY, STATE CHA
NEVADA REPUBLICAN P
50 West Liberty Street
Suite 1100
Reno, Nevada 89501
(702) 788-8676

STATE OF NEVADA )

) ss:
COUNTY OF WASHOE )
Brian McKay, being first duly sworn, deposes and states

that the above facts are made by him of his own personal knowledge,




except for those matters stated upon information and belief, which
he believes to be true.

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this /77 day of December, 1992.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20461

December 24, 1992

Brian McKay, State Chairman
Nevada Republican Party

50 West Liberty Street
Suite 1100

Reno, NV 89501

MUR 3728

Dear Mr. McKay:

This letter acknowledges receipt on December 22, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible vioclations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by the
Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3728. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Tenves. A JZLMWV

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 2dn 1

December 24, 1992

Debbie Todd Johnson, Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party
5120-B Byrne Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89122

MUR 3728

Dear Mrs. Johnson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Nevada State Democratic Party ("Committee")
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3728.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Debbie Todd Johnson, Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Tamara K. Kapper,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.
For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

7 ;
Sirian A Fhriis,

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

February 2, 1993

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Debbie Todd Johnson, Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party
5120-B Byrne Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89122

RE: MUR 3728
Nevada State Democratic Party and
Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Johnson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint that
alleges that the Committee and you, as treasurer, may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act”). On December 24, 1992, the Commission mailed copies
of the complaint to the Committee’s address at 5120-B Byrne
Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 89122. You have not responded to the
complaint; therefore, per your telephonic request, another copy
was faxed to you on January 28, 1993. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3728. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Ms. Johnson
Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact Tamara Kapper,
staff member assigned to this matter at my local number (202)
376-3690 or the toll free number 800 424-9530. For your
information, we have attached a brief descrirs*ion of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

A |
i\ & v
i B s I S~
v.r“\v\dv\-'-\—" e \'I'f iJ
Tamara K. Kapper
Paralegal

the
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W. SENSH'IVE
Washington, D.C. 20463
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

MUR #3728
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: December 22, 1992
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: December 24, 1992
STAFF MEMBER: Mary Ann Bumgarner

COMPLAINANT: Brian McKay, State Chairman of the Nevada
Republican Party

RESPONDENTS: Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S5.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

The Federal Election Commission (the "Commission") received
a complaint from Brian McKay, State Chairman of the Nevada
Republican Party, alleging that the Nevada State Democratic
Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer ("NVDP"), violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
"Act") by failing to file three (3) disclosure reports.
Attachment 1. These reports were the NVDP’s 1992 October
Quarterly, 12 Day Pre-General and 30 Day Post-General Reports.

After no response was received to the complaint, staff from
this Office contacted Ms. Johnson by telephone on January 28,
1993. At her request, this Office faxed her a copy of the

complaint. On February 19, 1993, staff from this Office




attempted to contact Ms. Johnson, but was unable to reach her.
To date, a response to the complaint has not been received.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. § 434(a)(4), treasurers of political
committees that are not authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file periodic reports of receipts and disbursements
on a quarterly or monthly basis during calendar years in which a
regularly scheduled general election is held. Political
committees opting to file on a gquarterly basis are required to
file quarterly reports on or before the 15th day after the last
day of each calendar quarter, except the last report for the
year which is due on or before January 31 of the following year.
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i). In addition to filing quarterly

reports, political committees are required to file a

pre-election report no later than the 12th day before any

election in which the committee makes a contribution to or an
expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election. 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). Purther, political committees shall file a
post—election report which shall be filed no later than the 30th
day after the general election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii).

NVDP is a political committee that is not an authorized
committee of a candidate. NVDP elected to report on a guarterly
basis. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i), the NVDP’'s 1992
October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1992. Pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), the NVDP's 1992 12 Dpay

Pre-General Report was due on October 22, 1992. The due date
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for NVDP’s 1992 30 Day Post-General Report was December 3, 1992,
2 U.5.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii1).

On September 21, 1992, NVDP was notified by the Commission
of the October 15, 1992, due date for the 1992 October Quarterly
Report. Attachment 2. On November 4, 1992, a Non-Filer Notice
was sent to NVDP informing the Committee that failure to file
the report could result in an audit or legal enforcement action.
Attachment 3. On February 19, 1993, NVDP filed its 1992 October
Quarterly Report 144 days late in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i). This report disclosed receipts totaling
$216,287 and disbursements totaling $242,221. Attachment 4.

On September 28, 1992, NVDP was notified by the Commission
that political committees that file quarterly reports should
file a pre-general report if they make general election
contributions or expenditures from October 1 through
October 14, 1992. The notice further stated that the
1992 12 pay Pre-General and 30 Day Post-General Reports were due
on October 22, and December 3, 1992, respectively.

Attachment 5. On December 30, 1992, a Non-Filer Notice was sent
to NVDP informing the Committee that the failure to file the
1992 30 Day Post-General Report could result in an audit or
legal enforcement action. Attachment 6.

It is unclear whether NVDP made general election
contributions or expenditures between October 1-14, 1992 since
the last report filed by the Committee covered activity only
through September 30, 1992. However, based on the available

evidence, it appears that the Committee was active during
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this time period. According to a news article attached to the
complaint, State Democratic Chairman, Richard Segerblom, is
gquoted as saying, "’'99 cents of every dollar’ went to voter
registration drives, the re-election campaign of [Harry] Reid,
and the bid of Reno mayor Pete Sferrazza to unseat

Rep. Barbara Vucanovich, R-Nev." See Attachment 1 at 3.
Further, NVDP is the Democratic State Party Committee for the
State of Nevada and likely made contributions to or expenditures
on behalf of its three (3) federal candidates campaigning during
the 12 day pre-election reporting period.1 For these reasons,
it appears that the Committee failed to file the 1992 12 Day
Pre-General and 30 Day Post-General Reports in violation of

2 U.S5.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) and (iii).

In addition to the foregoing, in the course of reviewing
the allegations raised by the complainant, this Office
discovered that NVDP failed to file its 1992 Year End Report.
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i), NVDP’'s 1992 Year End
Report was due on January 31, 1993. On December 28, 1992, NVDP
was notified by RAD of this due date. Attachment 7. On
February 18, 1993, a Non-Filer Notice was sent informing the

Committee that the failure to file the report could result in an

Senator Reid campaigned for re-election to the U.S. Senate
along with Congressman Bilbray who campaigned for re-election

to the U.S. House of Representatives. Challenger Pete Sferrazza
came close to unseating incumbent Congresswoman Vucanovich by
receiving forty-four percent (44%) of the vote to her
forty-eight (48%).




e
audit or legal enforcement action. Attachment 8. NVDP was

sent a Chronic Late Filer Notice on February 19, 1993. The

Notice advised the Committee that the untimely filing of any

additional reports by the Committee could result in the
Commission initiating a legal enforcement or audit action.
Attachment 9. At this time, NVDP has not yet filed its 1992
Year End Report in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(1i).
Based on the foregoing, this Office recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe the Nevada State Democratic
Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii).

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY







IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Nevada State Democratic
Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S5.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii) and enter
into conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.
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2. Approve the attached factual and legal analysis and
proposed conciliation agreement.

3. Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date

Atta
2.
3.
4.

10.
11.

z/24/9> S e
!l r Lois G. Leyner
Associats/é;neral Counsel
chments
Complaint, dated 12/17/92
FEC Prior Notice, dated 9/21/92
Non-Filer Notice, dated 11/4/92
1992 October Quarterly Report, dated 1/28/92
FEC Prior Notice, dated 9/28/92
Non-Filer Notice, dated 12/30/92
FEC Prior Notice, dated 12/28/92
Non-Filer Notice, dated 2/18/93
Chronic Late Filer Notice, dated 2/19,/93

Proposed conciliation agreement
Proposed factual and legal analysis




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 204010

MEMORANDUM
TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/BONNIE J. ROS
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE: JUNE 25, 1993

SUBJECT: MUR 3728 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED JUNE 24, 1993.

9

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, June 25, 1993 at 12:00 p.-m.

|

Objection(s) have been received from the
Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:
Commissioner Aikens
Commissioner Elliott
Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry
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Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas XXX

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for Tuesday, July 20, 1993

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 3728
Nevada State Democratic Party and
Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary of the

Federal Election Commission executive session on June 29,

9

1993, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

|

vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 3728:

3. Find reason to believe that the Nevada
State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii), and (iii) and
enter into conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe.

Approve the factual and legal analysis
and the proposed conciliation agreement
as recommended in the General Counsel’'s
report dated June 24, 1993

~
o
-
5]
-
<
O

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3728
June 29, 1993

Approve the appropriate letters as
recommended in the General Counsel’s
report dated June 24, 1993.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry, Potter, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

McDonald was not present.

Attest:

b-30-73

ecretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

JULY 9, 1993

DD Todd Johnson, Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party
5120-B Byrne Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89122

MUR 3728

Nevada State Democratic
Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Johnson:

On December 24, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Nevada State Democratic Party ("the Committee”™) and
you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to
you at that time. You did not respond to the complaint.
Therefore, pursuant to your telephonic request, another copy was
faxed to you on January 28, 1993.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, the Commission, on June 29, 1993, found that there is
reason to believe the Committee and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S5.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii), and (iii), provisions of the
Act. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission’s finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel’s Office within 15 days of your receipt of this letter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

In order to expedite the resclution of this matter, the
Commission has also decided to offer to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.
Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved.




MNs. Johnson
Page 2

1f you are interested in expediting the resolution of this
matter by pursuing preprobable cause conciliation and if you
agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign
and return the agreement, along with the civil penalty, to the
Commission. In light of the fact that conciliation
negotiations, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe,
are limited to a maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this
notification as soon as possible.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Reguests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission’s procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

iohn WarTen McGarry
Commissioner

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Form
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMNISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL AMALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Nevada State Democratic Party
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

The Federal Election Commission (the "Commission") received
a complaint from Brian McKay, State Chairman of the Nevada
Republican Party, alleging that the Nevada State Democratic
Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer ("NVDP"), violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
"Act") by failing to file three (3) disclosure reports.

These reports were the NVDP’'s 1992 October Quarterly, 12 Day
Pre-General and 30 Day Post-General Reports.

After no response was received to the complaint, staff from
the Office of the General Counsel contacted Ms. Johnson by
telephone on January 28, 1993. At her request, a facsimile copy
of the complaint was sent to Ms. Johnson. To date, a response
to the complaint has not been received.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4), treasurers of political
committees that are not authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file periodic reports of receipts and disbursements
on a quarterly or monthly basis during calendar years in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held. Political
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committees opting to file on a quarterly basis are required to
file quarterly reports on or before the 15th day after the last
day of each calendar quarter, except the last report for the
year which is due on or before January 31 of the following year.
2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i). In addition to filing quarterly
reports, political committees are required to file a
pre-election report no later than the 12th day before any
election in which the committee makes a contribution to or an
expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election. 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). Purther, political committees shall file a
post-election report which shall be filed no later than the 30th
day after the general election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii).

NVDP is a political committee that is not an authorized
committee of a candidate. NVDP elected to report on a quarterly
basis. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i), the NVDP's 1992
October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1992. Pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), the NVDP’'s 1992 12 Dpay
Pre-General Report was due on October 22, 1992. The due date
for NVDP’'s 1992 30 Day Post-General Report was December 3, 1992.
2 U.S5.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(1iii).

On September 21, 1992, NVDP was notified of the
October 15, 1992, due date for the 1992 October Quarterly
Report. On November 4, 1992, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to
NVDP informing the Committee that failure to file the report
could result in an audit or legal enforcement action.

On February 19, 1993, NVDP filed its 1992 October Quarterly




-
Report 144 days late. This report disclosed receipts totaling
$216,287 and disbursements totaling $242,221.

On September 28, 1992, NVDP was notified that political
committees that file quarterly reports should file a pre-general
report if they make general election contributions or
expenditures from October 1 through October 14, 1992.

The notice further stated that the 1992 12 Day Pre-General and
30 Day Post-General Reports were due on October 22, and
pecember 3, 1992, respectively. On December 30, 1992, a
Non-Filer Notice was sent to NVDP informing the Committee that
the failure to file the 1992 30 Day Post-General Report could
result in an audit or legal enforcement action.

It is unclear whether NVDP made general election

contributions or expenditures between October 1-14, 1992 since

the last report filed by the Committee covered activity only

through September 30, 1992. However, based on the available
evidence, it appears that the Committee was active during
this time period. According to a news article attached to the
complaint, State Democratic Chairman, Richard Segerblom, is
quoted as saying, "’'99 cents of every dollar’ went to voter
registration drives, the re-election campaign of [Harry] Reid,
and the bid of Reno mayor Pete Sferrazza to unseat

Rep. Barbara Vucanovich, R-Nev." Further, NVDP is the
Democratic State Party Committee for the State of Nevada and
likely made contributions to or expenditures on behalf of its
three (3) federal candidates campaigning during the 12 day

pre-election reporting period.




. 4

In addition to the foregoing, in the course of reviewing

il

the allegations raised by the complainant, the Commission

discovered that NVDP failed to file its 1992 Year End Report.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(1), NVDP’s 1992 Year End
Report was due on January 31, 1993. On December 28, 1992, NVDP
was notified of this due date. On February 18, 1993, a
Non-Filer Notice was sent informing the Committee that the
failure to file the report could result in an audit or legal
enforcement action. NVDP was sent a Chronic Late Filer Notice
on February 19, 1993. The Notice advised the Committee that the
untimely filing of any additional reports by the Committee could
result in the Commission initiating a legal enforcement or audit
action. At this time, NVDP has not yet filed its 1992 Year End
Report.

Based on the foregoing, there is reason to believe the
Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as

treasurer, vioclated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii).
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

JULY 27, 1993

REQUESTED

Debbie Todd Johnson, Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party
5120-Bp Byrne Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89122

: MUR 3728
Nevada State Democratic
Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Johnson:

On July 9, 1993, you were notified that the Federal
Election Commission determined to enter into negotiations
directed toward reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.
On that same date you were sent a conciliation agreement
offered by the Commission in settlement of this matter.

Please note that conciliation negotiations entered into
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe are limited to
a maximum of 30 days. To date, you have not responded to the
proposed agreement. The 30 day period for negotiations will
soon expire. Unless we receive a response from you within five
days, this Office will consider these negotiations terminated
and will proceed to the next stage of the enforcement process.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary Ann Bumgarner Zﬁ

Attorney
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- DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF NEVADA
| BY FAX AND MAIL
August 7, 1993

1792 -1992

Richard "Tick” Segerblom, Chairman

Elizabeth Strange

Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3728
Dear Ms. Strange:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation yesterday I
am sending this response to the Commission's proposed

Conciliation Agreement in MUR 3728. Please submit this
response to the Commission for their review.

- g

First, on behalf of the Nevada Democratic Party I
apologize for our failure to comply with FEC filing
requirements. We have an elected Treasurer who quite simply
was unable to handle her duties, and failed to advise the
rest of us of that failure. Our books and records have been
obtained from the Treasurer and turned over to an accountant
and that office is actively working to complete the
outstanding reports. Nevertheless, we do not dispute the
violations alleged by the Commission and agree that we should
be penalized for those violations.
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704 SOUTH 9TH STREET - LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 - (702) 388-9600
T,




Elizabeth Strange
August 17, 1993
Page Two

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration in
this matter. The Nevada Democratic Party has taken steps to
make sure no further FEC violations occur and needs only to

get our past mistakes behind us.

Sincerely,

2 0 4

RS/hef
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSIOﬂmmE

In the Matter of

Nevada State Democratic Party MUR 3728
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as

treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL’'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND

On June 29, 1993, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson,
as treasurer, ("Respondents”) viclated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii) by failing to file timely

205

their 1992 October Quarterly Report and by failing to file

l

their 1992 12 Day Pre-General Report, 30 Day Post-General
Report and Year End Report. On that same date, the Commission
decided to enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a
pre-probable cause conciliation agreement. The conciliation
agreement approved by the Commission included a civil

penalty.
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This report contains recommendations to assure that this

matter conforms to the Court’s opinion in FEC v. NRA Political

Victory Fund, et al., No. 91-5360 (D.C. Cir. . 22, 1993)

("NRA"). This report also includes the recommendation that the

Commission approve the terms of the attached conciliation




agreement

II. RECOMMENDED ACTIONS IN LIGHT OF FEC v. NRA

Based on the complaint and responses filed in this matter

and consistent with the Commission’s November 9, 1993,

decisions concerning compliance with the NRA opinion, this

Office recommends that the Commission revote the determinations
to: (1) find reason to believe that the Nevada State
Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii);

(2) approve the factual and legal analysis that was attached to
the First General Counsel’s Report dated June 24, 1993; and

(3) enter into pre-probable cause conciliation with
Respondents. For the Commission’s convenience, this Office has
attached the certification in this matter dated June 30, 1993.

Attachment 1.
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RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find there is reason to believe the Nevada State
Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii)
and (iii).

Enter into conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe with the Nevada State
Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer, regarding the violations of 2 U.S.C.
§§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii).

208

Approve the factual and legal analysis that was
attached to the First General Counsel’s Report dated
June 24, 1993.

Approve the attached conciliation agreement.

Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
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/ /2[4 Y
Date / [ . Lols G/ Lerner

te General Counsel

Attachments
l. Certification dated June 30, 1993
2. Proposed conciliation agreement
3. Response dated September 28, 1993

Staff Member: Mary Ann Bumgarner




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Nevada State Democratic Party and MUR 3728
Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on February 1, 1994, the
Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3728:

1. Find there is reason to believe the Nevada
State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S8.C.
§§ 434(a)(4)(A)(1), (ii) and (iii).

Enter into conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe with the Nevada
State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer, regarding the
violations of 2 U.5.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(1),
(ii) and (iii).

Approve the factual and legal analysis that
was attached to the First General Counsel’s
Report dated June 24, 1993.

(continued)
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PFederal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3728
February 1, 1994

Approve the conciliation agreement, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
dated January 26, 1994.

Approve the appropriate letter, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
dated January 26, 1994.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry, Potter, and Thomas
voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner McDonald did

not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date .
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Jan. 27, 1994 9:55 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Thurs., Jan. 27, 1994 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Tues., Feb. 01, 1994 4:00 p.m.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

rolovs 14

FEBRUARY 10, 1594

Richard Segerblom, Chairman
Nevada State Democratic Party
704 South 9th Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: MUR 3728
Nevada State Democratic Party
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Segerblom:

On June 29, 1993, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Nevada State Democratic Party and
Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii), and subsequently entered into

negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in
settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to

believe.

As you may be aware, on October 22, 1993, the D.C. Circuit
declared the Commission unconstitutional on separation of powers
grounds due to the presence of the Clerk of the House of
Representatives and the Secretary of the Senate or their designees
as members of the Commission. FEC v. NRA Political Victory Fund,
6 r.3d 821 (D.C. Cir. 1993), petition for cert. filed, lU.*. No.
93-1151, Jan. 18, 1994). Since the decision was handed down, the
Commission has taken several actions to comply with the court’s
decision. While the Commission petitions the Supreme Court for a
writ of certiorari, the Commission, consistent with that opinion,
has remedied any possible constitutional defect identified by the
Court of Appeals by reconstituting itself as a six member body
without the Clerk of the House and the Secretary of the Senate or
their designees. 1In addition, the Commission has adopted specific
procedures for revoting or ratifying decisions pertaining to open
enforcement matters.
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Mr. Segerblom
Page 2

In this matter, on February 1, 1994, the Commission revoted
to find reason to believe that the Nevada State Democratic Party
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii), and to approve the Factual and
Legal Analysis previously mailed to respondents. You should refer
to that document for the basis of the Commission’s decision. 1If
you need an additional copy, one will be provided upon request.

Furthermore, the Commission revoted to enter into
conciliation negotiations prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe, and approved the terms contained in your most recent
submission. In view of the NRA decision, and the reconstitution
of the Commission as a six member body, it is necessary that you
sign the enclosed conciliation agreement reflecting those terms.
Please sign and return the enclosed agreement within ten days.
The checks for the civil penalty should be made payable to the
Federal Election Commission.

Given the unique circumstances engendered by the NRA
decision, conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, will be limited to a maximum of
30 days. If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3400.

For the Commission,

Fufl

Trevor Potter
Chairman

~
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Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of smmi

Nevada State Democratic Party MUR 3728
and Debbie Todd Johnson,
as treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND
Attached is a signed conciliation agreement submitted on
behalf of the Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer. Attachment 1. It has been signed by
Richard Segerblom, Chairman of the Nevada State Democratic Party.
The attached agreement contains no changes from the agreement
approved by the Commission on February 1, 1994. Payment of the
first installment of the civil penalty has not been received.
This Office recommends that the Commission accept the attached

conciliation agreement and close the file.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with the
Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer.

Approve the appropriate letter.




3. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

3/9Y SRR

Lois G./ Lerner
Associdte General Counsel

Date 7

Attachment
1. Conciliation Agreement

Staff Assigned: Mary Ann Bumgarner




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Nevada State Democratic Party MUR 3728

and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on March 9, 1994, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3728:

¥ Accept the conciliation agreement with the

Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer, as recommended in the
General Counsel’s Report dated March 3, 1994.
Approve the appropriate letter, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
dated March 3, 1994.

3s Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

3- Tasrjoee. L) Lonstone

'jorie W. Emmons
SecretWry of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Fri., Mar. 4, 1994 9:
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., Mar. 4, 1994 12:
Deadline for vote: Wed., Mar. 9, 1994 4:

bijr
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

e LR

MARCH 15, 1994

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Brian McKay, State Chairman
Nevada Republican Party

S0 West Liberty Street
Suite 1100

Reno, NV 89501

RE: MUR 3728

Dear Mr. McKay:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission (the "Commission") dated
December 17, 1992, concerning the Nevada State Democratic Party.
On June 29, 1993, the Commission found reason to believe that the
Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer, ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(1),
(ii) and (iii), and conducted an investigation in this matter.

As you may be aware, on October 22, 1993, the D.C. Circuit
declared the Commission unconstitutional on separation of powers
grounds due to the presence of the Clerk of the House of
Representatives and the Secretary of the Senate or their designees
as members of the Commission. FEC v. NRA Political victory Fund,
6 F.3d 821 (D.C. Cir. 1993), petition for cert. filed, (U.S. No.
93-1151, Jan. 18, 1994). Since the decision was handed down, the
Commission has taken several actions to comply with the court’s
decision, which included adopting specific procedures for revoting
or ratifying decisions pertaining to open enforcement matters. 1In
this matter, on February 1, 1994, the Commission revoted to find
reason to believe that the Nevada State Democratic Party and
Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii).




Mr. McKay
Page 2

On March 9, 1994, a conciliation agreement signed by
Respondents was accepted by the Commission. Accordingly, the
Commission closed the file in this matter on that same date. A
copy of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

in
-

_A
; ;JL.lfﬂtf;ﬁ .

Mary Ann Bumgarner
Attorney

oy

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

ISR B Sl
MARCH 15, 1994

Richard Segerblom, Chairman
Nevada State Democratic Party
704 South 9th Street

Las Vegas, NV 89101

MUR 3728

Nevada State Democratic Party
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Segerblom:

On March 9, 1994, the Federal Election Commission accepted
the signed conciliation agreement submitted on behalf of the
Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer, in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Please be advised that information derived in connection with
any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. Please note that payment




Mr. Segerblom
Page 2

of the first installment of the civil penalty is due within
60 days of the conciliation agreement’s effective date. If you
have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

lidiggrinr kg -

Mary Ann Bumgarner
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Nevada State Democratic Party MUR 3728
and Debbie Todd Johnson,
as treasurer

ChiE 4 g2 43446

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by Brian McKay, State Chairman of the Nevada
Republican Party. The Federal Election Commission
("Commission”) found reason to believe that the Nevada State

Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer

220

("Respondents”) violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i),

l

(ii) and (iii).
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:
I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and

~
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the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(4)(A)(1).

11. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter,

I1I1. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the

Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Nevada State Democratic Party is a political
committee within the meaning of 2 U.8.C. § 431(4) and is not the
authorized committee of any candidate.

2. Debbie Todd Johnson is the treasurer of the Nevada State
Democratic Party.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i), for years in which
a regularly scheduled general election is held, all political
committees shall file quarterly reports no later than the 15th day
after the last day of the calendar quarter except for the report
covering the last quarter of the calendar year shall be filed no
later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

4. Political committees shall file a pre-election report no
later than the 12th day before any election in which the committee
makes contributions or expenditures on behalf of a candidate.

2 U.5.C. § 434(a)(4)(a)(ii).

5. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii), political
committees shall file a post-general report which shall be filed
no later than the 30th day after the general election.

6. The Nevada State Democratic Party has elected to report on
a quarterly basis. Respondents therefore were required to file
the 1992 October Quarterly Report no later than October 15, 1992.
Respondents filed their 1992 October Quarterly Report on
February 19, 1993, 144 days late, disclosing receipts totaling

$216,287 and disbursements totaling $242,221.
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7. Pursuant to 2 U.S8.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), Respondents were
required to file the 1992 12 Day Pre-General Report no later than
October 22, 1992. To date, Respondents have not filed the report.

8. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii), Respondents were
required to file their 1992 30 Day Post-General Report no later
than December 3, 1992. To date, Respondents have not filed the
report.

9. Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i), Respondents were
required to file their 1992 Year End Report no later than
January 31, 1993. To date, Respondents have not filed the report.

V. 1. Respondents violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i) by
failing to file timely their 1992 October Quarterly Report.

2. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by
failing to file their 1992 12 Day Pre-General Report.

3. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii) by
failing to file their 1992 30 Day Post-General Report.

4. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i) by
failing to file their 1992 Year End Report.

Vi. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of Fifteen Thousand ($15,000)
Dollars pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A), such penalty to
be paid as follows:

1. 1Initial payment of $1,000 due sixty (60) days after
the date on which the Conciliation Agreement is fully

executed.




2. Thereafter, beginning thirty (30) days after the
date of the initial payment, 14 consecutive installment
payments of $1,000 each;

3. Each installment shall be paid thirty (30) days
after the previous payment;

4. In the event that any installment payment is not
received by the Commission within five days of the date it is
due, the Commission may, at its discretion, accelerate the
remaining payments and cause the entire amount to become due
upon ten days written notice to the respondents. Failure by
the Commission to accelerate the payments with regard to any

overdue installment shall not be construed as a waiver of its

e 2

right to do so with regard to future overdue installments.

VIIi. Respondents will file their 1992 12 Day Pre-General,
30 Day Post-General and Year End Reports.

VIiii. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(1l) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

N~
O~
O
M
o
-
O~

I1f the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that
all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.




X. Respondents shall have no more than 60 days from the date
this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the
requirements contained in this agreement and to so notify the
Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,
made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Ler
Associate eral Counsel

FOR ESPONDENTS:
A v
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THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO
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THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR _37]3¥.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20461
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TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO: 0OGC, Docket

FROM: Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from
» check number

I .
is a copy of the check and any corr?sggﬁsenco that
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which

it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

TO: Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

0GC, Docket QN{ aQa

O
O
™
M
™~
o
-
M
o
-
o

In reference to the above check in the amount of
= . , the MUR number is and in the name of

The account into
which it shou e deposited is ind¥Ycated below:

y{ Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16
Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

Qanida. (0ofondin 5-4-94
Signature

Date




/ 3 2

o
M
R

-
O




940309732608

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DO S

MARCH 15, 1994

Richard Segerblom, Chairman
Nevada State Democratic Party
704 South 9th Street

Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: MUR 3728
Nevada State Democratic Party
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Segerblom:

On March 9, 1994, the Federal Election Commission accepted
the signed conciliation agreement submitted on behalf of the
Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer, in settlement of viclations of 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act").
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S8.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission‘’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

?lease be advised that intormation derived in connection with
any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. Please note that payment




Mr. Segerblom
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of the first installment of the civil penalty is due within
60 days of the conciliation agreement’s effective date.
have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3400.

I1f you

Sincerely,

’Mﬂw %nfwwv

Mary Ann Bumgarner
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Nevada State Democratic Party
704 S. 9th Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 Fi

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT
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Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

o Washington, D.C. 20463
Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find the Nevada State Democratic Party check no. 3257 for $1,000 for the
third installment payment.

No)
LD Yours truly,

i Richard Segerblom
<r President

Nevada State Democratic Party
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CENTRAL COMMITTEE 3257 3
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TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO: OGC, Docket

FROM: Rosa Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

’ We gecently received a check from SJA;‘#E,

i €n T , check number dated

’

/% ., and in the amount o g 00.0D .
Attachéd Is a copy of the check and any correspondence that
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

TO: Rosa Swinton
Accounting Technician

OGC, Docket C)Lf aL-L

In reference to the above check in the amount of
the MUR number is and in the name of
¢ l The account into

1is 1ndicated below:
j{ Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16
Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

(aactn /1 (W gecnaien G-HC- Y

Signature

g
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Nevada State Democratic Party
¢/o Piercy, Bowler, Taylor & Kern Ri oy
6100 Elton, Suite 1000 FEuER ' v
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107 ‘v "~

g IZ 024” '.911

CERTIFIED/RETURN  RECEIPT

July 29, 1994

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W
Washington. D.C. 20463

Gentlemen.

Enclosed please find check no. 3258 for the fourth installment payment for the Nevada State
Democratic Party.

Yours truly.
Richard Segerblom

President
Nevada State Democratic Party
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CENTRAL COMMITTEE
702/ 458-3449
3539 S. VILLA KNOLLS DR.
LAS VEGAS, NV 88120
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TON D 2046
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TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO: 0OGC, Docket s =
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FROM: Posa Swinton f-
Accounting Technician ;

SUBJECt:
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Account Determination for Funds Received

Mo
(112)

We rece tl

ed a check from

, Ctheck number
, and in the amount

Attached/1is

ate
was forwarded.

o éﬁﬂdlﬂa

opy of the check and any corr»spon ence that
Please indicate below the account
it should be deposited

into which
and the MUR number and name

0 TO: Rosa Swinton

Accounting Technician

0GC, Docket 6‘6 a0

FROM:

In reference to the above check in the amount of
- the MUR number is,

and in the name of

The account into
eposited 1s indicated belcw:
3{ Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16
4wt )

i1l Penalties Account, 95-1099
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Nevada State Democratic Party

c/o Piercy, Bowler, Taylor & Kern Bitrea:
6100 Elton, Suite 1000 FENERL, !
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107 DOMip e M

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT

August 10, 1994

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find check no. 3259 for the fifth instaliment payment for the Nevada State
Democratic Party.

Yours truly,
Richard Segerblom

President
Nevada State Democratic Party
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D¢, 2046} i{/{/h%‘
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TWO WAY MEMORANDUM ) —l‘lﬁ
TO: OGC, Docket Z
-~
FROM: Rosa Swinton ’i
Accounting Technician €

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from
FE‘\C,{ ! m:& , check number a
, and in the amount o 0

Attdchéd is a copy of the check and any corredpondence that
< was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
' it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

\}

O TO: Rosa Swinton
Accounting Technician
n
FROM: 0GC, Docket Bvd ao-
In reference to the above igeck in the amount of
S 80, the MUR number is and in the name of
< \ . The account into

which 1t should be depositec 1s indicated below:
¢/ Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16
Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

(Oawite.  Qledanday B s

Signature Date
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T HASHOE DEMOCRAT PARTY

VIRGINIA CAIN
Nevada Democratic Party
1st Vice Chair A

3710 Ciover Way E
Reno, Nevada 89501 MR A7 ng

Business (702) 825-9177

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL FORM

THIS TRANSMISSION IS CONFIDENTIAL AND INTENDED ONLY FOR
THE USE CF THE INDIVIDUAL TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED.

{F YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE
CALL US IMMEDIATELY AND MAIL iT TO THE ABOVE ADDRESS.

THANK YOU.

IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS
COMMUNICATION (S STRICTLY PROHIBITED.
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Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find check no. 1101 for the seventh instaiment payment for the Nevada
State Democratic Party.

Yours truly,

Virginia Cai
President
Nevada State Democratic Party
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463
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0GC, Docket

Rosa B. Swinton
Accounting Technician

Account Determination for Funds Received

9 4

|

1¢ should be deposited, and mm w m. name. '

T0: ;
Accounting Technician

FROM: 0GC, Docket {\.

-
|
o
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o
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(8 N

A

In reference to the above check in the amount of
,,u;em:mnger is 37x% and in the name of
- The account into
' Cated belows
1 Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95r3875.16
Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

_ﬁgﬂa Y 0 i
Signature
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CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT

November 14, 1994
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Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:
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Enclosed please find check no. 1102 for the cighth im
Democratic Paty.
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WASHINCTON, DC 20463

OGC, Docket

Rosa E. Swintoa

Accounting Technician

Account Determination for Funds Received

was Y Plea:o indlcnt.~hnlnn tho aeca&nt lnto uhich
it ihuuld be deposited, and the MUR lliber lndfl.in

Rosa E. Swintoa
Accounting Teclhinician

0GC, Docket &‘M

o
o~
i on
: \ﬂ
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(9.8

// Budget Clearing Account (0GC), 95F3875.16
Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160
Other:

Lot (Ueyande. {1-49-94
Signature Date




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 2046}

Date: 12[14 (6}4
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Public Records
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Nevada State Democratic Party :
c/o Plercy, Bowler, Taylor & Kerny . . ... .
61“ E'm, Sm lm N lM‘“i a2
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107 MAHERUTM

Dec 12 3w kit "

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT

December 7, 1994

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find check no. 1103 for the ninth installment payment for the Nevada State
Democratic Party.

Yo«a}(ly,
Virgmia ?am ! ZZ 3
Preside

Nevada State Democratic Party
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FEDERAL ACCOUNT
704 SO. 9TH STREET
LAS VEGAS. NV 89101

NEVADA STATE DEMOCRATIC
"~ CENTRAL COMMITTEE

| Pav TOTHE . 42 2 W]
ORDER OF _Federal Election Commission | $xxx1,000,00%+* | '

if:» One Thousand Dollars and 00/100 . DOLLARS
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B Valley Bank of Nevada Lhiie WV
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FOR______  9/15 payment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGITON D C 20463

_1;7/ 12/ 7Y

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

T0: 0GC, Docket

FROM: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

Account Determination for Funds Received

18 a copy of the check and any cor‘:s----ence that
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

T0: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

0Ge, Docket (RO-

In reference to the above check in the amount of
and in the name of
The account into
which it should

_Z( Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16
Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

Signature




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 2046}
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Nevada State Democratic Party
c/o Piercy, Bowler, Taylor & Kern
6100 Elton, Suite 1000
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107 ‘MIZq i 17&“.35

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT

January 15, 1995

Federal Election Commision

999 E. Street, N.W. M UR 39728

Wwashington, D.C. 20463
Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find check no. 1024 for the tenth installment
payment for the Nevada State Democratic Party.

Yours truly,
e Al z: ’
vié;in' Cain

Chairwoman
Nevada State Democratic Party

Aédy Seilllo

Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party

cc: Sarah Graham




NEVADA STATE DEMOCRATIC PARTY
FEDERAL ACCOUNT 1024
PHONE 702-826-4443
627 LANDER ST.
RENO, NV 89509 94-1/1212
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Chn. e

WASHINCTON, D C 2046}

OGC, Docket
Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

Account Determination for Funds Received

opy of the check and any correspondence that
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

0oGC, Docketfyjcux'

In reference to the above check in the amount of
{ + the HUR nunber is and in the name of
: A The account into
which 1t should be deposxted 1s i1ndicated below:
Ii Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16
Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

Ondtn. Cuiiyconde)

Signature
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527 Lander St.

Reno, Nevada 885038
(702) B26-4443
(702) B26-2265 fax

Phillip Grimes
First Vice- Chair

Dorgathy North
Second Vice- Chair

Andy Sedillo
Treasurer

Hattie Canty
National
Committeewoman

Jack Schroeder
National
Committeeman

Pat Clary, Esq.
Legal Counsel

Rick Millsap
Parliamentaran

* g

AECEIvE
FENERAL ELEC TN
COMMISSICh
MAl; ROOM

e | Imvgd&tate Democratic Party
Virginia Cain, Chair

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT
February 23, 1995

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find check no. 1031 for the eleventh
installment payment for the Nevada State Democratic Party.

Yours?aly,
b A

Virginia in
Chairwoman
Nevada State Democratic Party

Andy 1116

Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party

Sarah Graham

0
9]

A new beginning



NEVADA STATE DEMOCRATIC PARTY 1031
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 046}

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO: OGC, Docket

FROM: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

We regent regeived a check from
. Check number
2 d in the amount o &
Attach is a copy of the check and any correspondence that
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

N

e e S R == =EssET== =
0

TO: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

FROM: 0OGC, Docket BL& aa

- In reference to the above k_in the amount of
and in the name of

$ , the MUR number is
) 0 CNCt v o . The account into
which 1t should be deposited i¥ indicated below:

gﬁ Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

Ok Qe g e 2- 1-q5

ignature




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Date: ﬂﬁ[f:
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Public Records

Press

THE ATTACHED BAYERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO CLOSED muk 3714




527 Lander St.

Reno, Nevada 89509
(702) 8264443
(702) B26-2265 fax

Phillip Grimes
First Vice- Chair

Dorothy North
Second Vice- Chair

Andy Sedillo

Treasurer

Hattie Canty
National
Committeewoman

Jack Schroeder
National
Committeeman

Pat Clary, Esq.
Legal Counsel

Rick Millsap
Parliamentarian

L

REQE VE"
FEDERAL ELECT oy

b

-.3' I ”“udascate Democratic Party
Virginia Cain, Chair

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT

March 22, 1995

Federal Election Cammission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:
Enclosed please find check no. 1036 in the amount

of $1000 for the twelfth installment payment for
the Nevada State Democratic Party.

Yours fruly,

. Ao s

Nevada State Democratic Party

V/W

vlrgug? Cain
Chairwoman

(o]

Nevada State Democratic Party

A new beginning
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' NEVADA . STATE DEHOORA PART Y
FEDERAL ACCOUNT
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0018367 1012120001920230053L 2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 30463

3 431\\%

OGC, Docket

Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

Account Determination for Funds Received

ched i
was forwarded. Please
it should be deposited, and the NUR number and mame.

03 Rosa E. Swintoa
Accounting Techaician

FROM: 0GC, Docket 6’{‘”’"

9 5N 4383

In reference to the above check in the amount of

- : and in the name of
_ The account into
Jicated below:

Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95r3875.16
Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

(Ot QLuxardin 4-3-95

Signature Date
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527 Lander St.

Reno, Nevada 89509
(702) 8264443
(702) B26-2265 fax

Phillip Grimes
First Vice- Chair

Dorothy North
Second Vice- Chair

Andy Sedillo
Treasurer

Hattie Canty
National
Committeewoman

Jack Schroeder
National
Committeeman

Pat Clary, Esq.
Legal Counsel

Rick Milisap
Panliamentarian

A

RECEIVED
F'"ERALhLE\.un
COMMISSION
MAl ROOM

oo lloa &evada State Democratic Party
Virginia Cain, Cﬂwau‘

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT
April 18, 1995

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find check no. 1044 in the amount of $1000
for the thirteenth installment payment for the Nevada
State Democratic Party.

Sincergly,
PR A F
76-‘7 it AT
Virgini# Cain
Chai
dy Sedl]JZ/
Treasurer

A new beginning




NEVADA STATE DEMOCRATIC PAR‘I‘Y
FEDERAL ACCOUNT
PHONE 702-820-4443
LANDER 8T.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION, DT 2043

f;’/a’é/is"

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM
4 OGC, Docket
FROM: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from
: C  check number
, and in the amount o
Attdc is a copy of the check and any corres

was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

nce that

et 1 1 1 1 T 1 T sEzZo=

TO: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

FROM: 0GC, Docket BL‘OO-

In reference to the above check in the amount of
. the MUR number is and in the name of

'De;%_ The account into
it should be deposited 1s icated below:

3{ Budget Clearing Account (0GC), 95F3875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160
Other:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20408
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Mot 32 10w M'S  Neyads State Democratic Party
Virginia Cain, Chair

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT

May 20, 1995

527 Lander St. . o
Reno. Nevada 89508 Federal Election Commission
(702) 826-4443 999 E Street, N.W.

(702) B26-2265 fax Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentleman:

Phitiip Grimes : .

First Vice- Chair Enclosed please find check no. 1058 1in the
amount of $1000.00 for the fourteenth
installment payment (last payment) for the
Nevada State Democratic Party.

Oorothy North _

Second Vice- Chair I would like to take a moment to thank you and
your staff for your assistance and cooperation
in this matter. Thank you.

Andy Sedillo

Treasurer

Siqcerely, - /( ;
Hattie Canty é%//{[& %,\

National irg/nia Cain
Committeewoman Cha¥rwoman

Jack Schroeder ///M

Nationa! L _
Committeeman Andy Sedillo
Treasurer

Pat Clary, Esq.
Legal Counsel
cc: Sarah Graham

Rick Millsap
Parliamentarian

g

A new beginning




NEVADA STATE DEMOCRATIC PARTY 1058
FEDERA!’.OZACCOUNT

PHONE 702-826-4443
527 LANDER ST. 212

RENO, NV 898509
: _..%.___"" wfs
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

—

—
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June ﬂi 5

o
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TWO WAY MEMORARDUMN

e ettt

: OGC, Docket

FROM: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

;

We receptly received a check from
C A ¢« check number
0 Y . and in the amount ¢
Atta 1s a cgpy of the check and any corres

ence.that
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which

it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

R EREERIIEERRREERIER G‘Mmm

t Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

FROM: 0GC, Docket Bq Qo
s In reference to the above cgecé in the amount of

4 .00, the MUR number is and in the name of
MNe ‘ . The account into
which 1t should be deposited is indicated below:

j[ Budget Clearing Account (0GC), 95F3875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

Lot Qv ondun

Signature




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463}

June 7, 199%
VIA PACSIMILE AND REGULAR HNAIL

Mr. Andy Sedillo, Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party
527 Lander Street

Reno, NV 89509

RE: MUR 3728

Dear Mr. Sedillo:

Enclosed please find a copy of the final close-out letter
and executed conciliation agreement sent to the Nevada State
Democratic Party on March 15, 1994. As we discussed, the Nevada
State Democratic Party owes one final installment in the amount of
$1,000.00. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Richard M. Denhola II
Attorney

Enclosures

Cesehrasrs the Commssion s Jilth Ananversan

YESTERDAY. TODAY AND TOMORROMW
DEDICATED TOKFEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

W PINUIL AN —

MARCH 15, 1994

Richard Segerblom, Chairman
Nevada State Democratic Party
704 South 9th Street

Las Vegas, NV 89101

MUR 3728

Nevada State Democratic Party
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Segerblom:

On March 9, 1994, the PFederal Election Commission accepted
the signed conciliation agreement submitted on behalf of the
Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer, in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
subaissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Please be advised that information derived in connection with
any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. Please note that payment




Nr. Segerbloa
Page 2

of the first installment of the civil penalty is due within
60 days of the conciliation agreement’s effective date. 1If you
have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Tf?&lu/( i klww g Y

Mary Ann Bumgarner
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE PFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of
Nevada State Democratic Party YUR 3728
and Debbie Todd Johnson,
as treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by Brian McKay, State Chairman of the Nevada
Republican Party. The Federal Election Commission
("Commigssion”) found reason to believe that the Nevada State
Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer
("Respondents”) violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i),
(ii) and (iii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as
follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(4)(A)(1).
II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the

Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Nevada State Democratic Party is a political

committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4) and is not the

authorized committee of any candidate.

2. Debbie Todd Johnson is the treasurer of the Nevada State
Democratic Party.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)({), for years in which
a regularly scheduled general election is held, all political
committees shall file quarterly reports no later than the iS5th day
after the last day of the calendar quarter except for the report
covering the last gquarter of the calendar year shall be filed no
later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

4. Political committees shall file a pre-election report no
later than the 12th day before any election in which the committee
makes contributions or expenditures on behalf of a candidate.

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii).

S. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii), political
committees shall file a post-general report which shall be filed
no later than the 30th day after the general election.

6. The Nevada State Democratic Party has elected to report on
a quarterly basis. Respondents therefore were required to file
the 1992 October Quarterly Report no later than October 15, 1992.
Respondents filed their 1992 October Quarterly Report on
February 19, 1993, 144 days late, disclosing receipts totaling

$216,287 and disbursements totaling $242,221.




7. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii1), Respondents were
required to file the 1992 12 Day Pre-General Report no later than
October 22, 1992. To date, Respondents have not filed the report.

8. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434/a)(4)(A)(iii), Respondents were
required to file their 1992 30 Day Post-General Report no later
than December 3, 1992. To date, Respondents have not filed the
report.

9. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i), Respondents were
required to file their 1992 Year End Report no later than
January 31, 1993. To date, Respondents have not filed the report.

V. 1. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(1) by
failing file timely their 1992 October Quarterly Report.

Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(4i) by
failing file their 1992 12 Day Pre-General Report.
Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii) by
failing file their 1992 30 Day Post-General Report.
4. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(1) by
failing to file their 1992 Year End Report.
Vi. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the rederal

Election Commission in the amount of Fifteen Thousand ($15,000)

Dollars pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(S)(A), such penalty to

be paid as follows:
1. 1Initial payment of $1,000 due sixty (60) days after
the date on which the Conciliation Agreement is fully

executed.




2. Thereafter, beginning thirty (30) days after the
date of the initial payment, 14 consecutive installment
payments of $1,000 each;

3. ¢tach installment shall be paid thirty (30) days
after the previous payment;

4. In the event that any installment payment is not
received by the Commission within five days of the date it is
due, the Commission may, at its discretion, accelerate the
remaining payments and cause the entire amount to become due
upon ten days written notice to the respondents. Failure by
the Commission to accelerate the payments with regard to any
overdue installment shall not be construed as a waiver of its
right to do so with regard to future overdue installments.

Vii. Respondents will file their 1992 12 Day Pre-General,
30 pay Post-General and Year End Reports.
VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreeament.

1f the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia.

I1X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that
all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement,




X. Respondents shall have no more than 60 days from the date
this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the
requirements contained in this agreement and to so notify the
Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,
made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreeaent shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

8
Associate Geheral Counsel
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N State Democratic Party
iz (' Virginia Cain, Chalr
527 Lander Street » Rerxa, NV 89509 » (702) 826-4443 » lax (702) 826-2265

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT

June 22, 1995

Mr. Richard M. Denholm II
Federal Election Commisssion
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 29463

RE: MUR 3728

Dear Mr. Denholm I1I:

Enclosed please find check no. 1066 in the amount of $1000.00
for the fifteenth and final payment of the oonciliation
agreement executed March 15, 1994. As per our discussion, this
will be the last installment payment in the agreement for the
Nevada State Democratic Party.

Your assistance and cooperation in this matter has been greatly
appreciated. Thank you.

Sj ly,

A new beginning




NEVADA STATE DEMOCRATIC PARTY
FEDERAL ACCOUNT 1066
PHONE 702-820-4443
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION. D C 204}

0: 0GC, Docket

FROM: Rosa E. Swiaton
Accounting !echnician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

= Ve recently ived a check from
. —22.- nm'lh\theamtoi% o0 .
O Attac sacopyotthecbecku:danycon%that

was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
O it should be deposited, and the NMUR number and mname.

Rosa E. Swintom
o ~ Accounting Technician

oGe, nocket&baa

and in the name of
. Yhe account into
thdicated below:

Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95Fr3875.16

_/_ Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160
Other:

Qi ALesorcta 1-15-95

Signature Date




